
AGENDA 
DAYTON HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMMITTEE 

DATE: WEDNESDAY, MAY 16, 2018   
PLACE: CITY HALL ANNEX, 408 FERRY STREET 
TIME: 6:30 PM 

        ITEM     DESCRIPTION              PAGE # 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA 

C. APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF MARCH 21, 2018 

E. CLG GRANT UPDATE 

F. OTHER BUSINESS 
1. Public Meeting Rules       2-24 

G. ADJOURN 

     Posted: 05/10/18 
 Rochelle Roaden, City Recorder 

Persons with hearing, visual or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting should contact the City 
of Dayton AT LEAST 32 WORKING HOURS (4 DAYS) prior to the meeting date in order that appropriate 

communication assistance can be arranged. The City Hall Annex is accessible to the disabled.   
Please let us know if you need any special accommodations to attend this meeting. 

NEXT MEETING DATES 
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 

City Hall Annex, 408 Ferry St, Dayton 

This time is reserved for questions or comments from persons in the audience on any topic. 



Dayton Historic Preservation Committee 
Minutes of Meeting of March 21, 2018 

 
 
 
Members present:  Judy Gerrard, Wayne Herring, Kelly Haverkate, Kim Courtin,  
    Dave Hargett 
 
Staff:    Debra Lien 
 
 
The meeting was opened by Chair Judy Gerrard at 6:31 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes of Meeting of February 21, 2018 
 
Kim Courtin made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, which was seconded 
by Kelly Haverkate. The motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 
 
CLG Update 
 
Judy presented the historic marker draft with the exhibit text and the new schedule from 
SeaReach. 
 
There was general discussion about the draft text and corrections were noted, and 
suggestions were made to make the format more cohesive and to make the flow of 
information easier to understand. 
 
Kim noted that while the cemetery is not full, it is no longer an “open” cemetery. Requests 
for burials must petition the state for permission. Kim will research symbols, and for 
pictures that may be used for the historic marker. 
 
In future the group may want to talk to the city manager about an informational cemetery 
brochure being produced. 
 
Judy said we need to get the next draft back within a week, hopefully by the 26th of March. 
 
Kim left to attend another meeting. 
 
Other Business 
 
Debra gave a brief overview of the meeting the city will hold next week regarding Senate 
Bill 1051 requiring cities to allow accessory dwelling units where single family homes are 



allowed. This will be a joint meeting with City Council, Planning Commission and the 
Historic Preservation Committee to gather public input on the above subject. 

Judy noted that the Oregon Heritage Conference will be held in Bend this year from April 
11-14. Judy and Kelly will not be able to attend. Dave said he might be able to go. Debra 
said if they go, then present their registration invoice to the City Recorder for 
reimbursement. 

Debra gave the members of the committee copies of the revised terms expiration dates. 
When the committee was formed, the staggered dates were not put into place as the code 
required. This revised schedule follows code requirements. The members acknowledged 
receipt of term expiration dates. 

Judy officially turned over to city staff the photos, negatives and slides of the original 
historic inventory from 1984-1986. She had them digitized and turned that information in 
as well as an invoice for the preservation of them digitally. If the City will not pay for the 
work she had done, she will donate the cost. Debra said she would present the bill for 
payment. 

Judy also has minutes of meetings that were held during this process. She will scan these 
records and turn that information over to the City as well. 

Adjournment 

Kelly Haverkate made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Dave Hargett. The motion was 
passed unanimously, 4-0 at 7:19 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Rochelle Roaden, 
City Recorder 



A
 H

an
d

y
G

u
id

e 
T

o
 W

h
at

 

C
o

n
st

it
u
te

s 
a 

P
u
b

lic
 M

ee
ti

n
g

P
u

b
li

c
 M

e
e
ti

n
g

s





•
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

B
a
si

c 
P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s

•
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
C

u
rr

en
t 

C
o

u
rt

 

D
ec

is
io

n
s

•
O

th
er

 S
ta

te
s

•
C

u
rr

en
t 

D
o
s 

a
n

d
 D

o
n

’t
s



T
o

 W
h

o
m

 D
o

e
s 

th
e
 L

a
w

 A
p

p
ly

?

•
O

re
g

o
n

’s
 p

u
b
li

c 
m

ee
ti

n
g
s 

la
w

s 
ap

p
ly

 t
o

 
th

e 
g
o
v

er
n
in

g
 b

o
d

y
o

f 
a 

p
u

b
li

c 
b
o
d

y.

•
G

o
v

er
n

in
g

 B
o
d

y
: 

co
u
n

ci
l,

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
, 
p
ar

k
s 

ad
v
is

o
ry

 b
o

ar
d

•
P

u
b
li

c 
B

o
d
y

: 
 c

it
y,

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n
, 
an

y
 b

o
ar

d
, 
o
r 

ad
v
is

o
ry

 
g
ro

u
p

.



M
e
e
ti

n
g

 L
e
g

a
l 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

•
2
4

 H
o

u
rs

 N
o

ti
ce

•
P

u
b

li
c 

B
o

d
y

’s
 J

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
o
n

•
A

cc
es

si
b
le

 L
o
ca

ti
o

n

•
M

in
u

te
s

•
O

p
en

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

u
b
li

c
(t

o
 a

tt
en

d
)



O
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c

•
A

ll
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s
o
f 

th
e 

g
o

v
er

n
in

g
 b

o
d
y

 o
f 

a 
p

u
b

li
c 

b
o

d
y

 s
h

al
l 

b
e 

o
p
en

 t
o
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

an
d

 a
ll

 p
er

so
n

 
sh

al
l 

b
e 

p
er

m
it

te
d
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
an

y
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 e
x

ce
p

t 
[E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

S
es

si
o
n

s]
. 
1
9

2
.6

3
0
(1

)

•
A

 q
u

o
ru

m
 o

f 
a 

g
o
v

er
n

in
g
 b

o
d
y

 m
ay

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t

in
 p

ri
v

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
d
ec

id
in

g
 o

n
 o

r 
d
el

ib
er

at
in

g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

d
ec

is
io

n
o

n
 a

n
y
 m

at
te

r 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
[E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

S
es

si
o
n

s]
. 
1
9

2
.6

3
0

(2
)



W
h

a
t 

is
 a

 M
e
e
ti

n
g

?

•
A

 p
u

b
li

c 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 i
s 

th
e 

co
n

v
en

in
g

 o
f 

an
y

 g
o

v
er

n
in

g
 

b
o

d
y

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 a

 q
u

o
ru

m
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o
 m

ak
e 

o
r 

d
el

ib
er

at
e 

to
w

ar
d

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n

 o
n

 a
n

y
 m

at
te

r.
  

O
R

S
 

1
9

2
.6

1
0

(5
)



O
p

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c

•
A

ll
 m

ee
ti

n
g

s
o
f 

th
e 

g
o

v
er

n
in

g
 b

o
d
y

 o
f 

a 
p

u
b

li
c 

b
o

d
y

 s
h

al
l 

b
e 

o
p
en

 t
o
 t

h
e 

p
u
b

li
c 

an
d

 a
ll

 p
er

so
n

 
sh

al
l 

b
e 

p
er

m
it

te
d
 t

o
 a

tt
en

d
an

y
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 e
x

ce
p

t 
[E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

S
es

si
o
n

s]
. 
1
9

2
.6

3
0
(1

)

•
A

 q
u

o
ru

m
 o

f 
a 

g
o
v

er
n

in
g
 b

o
d
y

 m
ay

 n
o

t 
m

ee
t

in
 p

ri
v

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
d
ec

id
in

g
 o

n
 o

r 
d
el

ib
er

at
in

g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

d
ec

is
io

n
o

n
 a

n
y
 m

at
te

r 
ex

ce
p

t 
fo

r 
[E

x
ec

u
ti

v
e 

S
es

si
o
n

s]
. 
1
9

2
.6

3
0

(2
)



D
u

m
d

i 
v 

H
a
n

d
y,

 e
t.

 a
l.

•
T

w
o
 m

em
b
er

s 
o
f 

th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
o
n
 w

an
t 

to
 s

ec
u
re

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
ei

r 
st

af
f.

•
S

er
ie

s 
o
f 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s
an

d
 e

m
ai

ls
 t

h
at

 w
er

e
ca

re
fu

ll
y

 c
ra

ft
ed

 t
o
 

av
o

id
 a

 q
u
o
ru

m
 o

f
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s.



D
u

m
d

i 
v 

H
a
n

d
y,

 e
t.

 a
l.

•
H

o
ld

in
g
:

–
A

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 q
u

o
ru

m
 n

ev
er

 m
et

, 
th

er
e 

w
as

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
m

ee
ti

n
g
s 

“o
rc

h
es

tr
at

ed
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 h

av
in

g
 t

o
 d

is
cu

ss
 

th
e 

m
at

te
r 

in
 p

u
b

li
c.

” 
 

–
T

h
er

ef
o

re
, 

“s
er

ia
l 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s”

 c
o

n
st

it
u

te
d

 a
 

“m
ee

ti
n

g
.”

•
C

as
e 

g
et

s 
se

tt
le

d
, 

co
m

m
is

si
o
n
er

s 
o
rd

er
ed

 t
o
 r

ep
ay

 a
tt

o
rn

ey
 c

o
st

s.

•
N

o
 a

p
p
ea

l,
 s

o
 n

o
t 

co
n
tr

o
ll

in
g
.



H
a
n

d
y

v 
L

a
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

•
C

o
u

rt
 o

f 
A

p
p

ea
ls

 C
as

e
–

N
o
w

 b
ef

o
re

 S
u

p
re

m
e 

C
o

u
rt

, 
L

O
C

 i
s 

A
m

ic
u

s

•
F

ac
ts

:
–

H
an

d
y

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
to

 p
ay

 f
o

r 
h

is
 p

o
rt

io
n

 
o

f 
th

e 
D

u
m

d
i

ca
se

. 
 H

e 
is

 a
ll

eg
ed

 t
o

 v
io

la
te

 c
er

ta
in

 
la

w
s.

 M
ed

ia
 m

ak
es

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

co
rd

s 
re

q
u

es
t.

–
C

o
u

n
ty

 e
x

ec
 m

ee
ts

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
ly

 w
it

h
 t

h
re

e 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
s.

–
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

s 
ca

ll
 a

 s
p

ec
ia

l 
m

ee
ti

n
g

 t
o

 d
is

cu
ss

 
h
o

w
 t

o
 h

an
d

le
 p

u
b

li
c 

re
co

rd
s 

re
q

u
es

t.



H
a
n

d
y

v 
L

a
n

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

•
H

o
ld

in
g

: 
 W

h
en

 a
g

g
re

g
at

ed
, 
n
o

n
-

co
n

te
m

p
o
ra

n
eo

u
s 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 a

 
q

u
o
ru

m
 v

io
la

te
s 

p
ri

v
at

e 
m

ee
ti

n
g
 p

ro
h

ib
it

io
n
 i

n
 

O
R

S
 1

9
2

.6
3

0
(2

) 
 (

B
u
t 

d
o

es
 n

o
t 

ap
p

ly
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 g

at
h

er
in

g
)

•
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d
es

 m
es

sa
g

es
 p

as
se

d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
 i

n
te

rm
ed

ia
ry

!

•
W

h
at

 i
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 g
at

h
er

in
g

?



P
o

st
H

a
n

d
y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

•
T

ri
-M

e
t 

v.
 A

m
a
la

m
a
te

d
T

ra
n

si
t 

U
n

io
n

 -
-

st
af

f 
te

am
 t

h
at

 a
d

v
is

es
 

g
o
v

er
n

in
g
 b

o
d

y
 m

ig
h

t 
b

e 
a 

“g
o

v
er

n
in

g
 b

o
d

y
o
f 

a 
p

u
b

li
c 

b
o

d
y

” 
th

at
 c

an
’t

 m
ee

t 
in

 p
ri

v
at

e.



P
o

st
H

a
n

d
y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

•
R

iv
a
s 

v.
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f
 P

a
ro

le
 –

“f
il

e 
p
as

s”
 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 n
o
t 

a 
“m

ee
ti

n
g

” 
fo

r 
O

R
S

 
1

9
2
.6

3
0

(1
).

  
N

o
 v

io
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
O

R
S

 1
9

2
.6

3
0

(2
) 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

st
at

u
to

ry
 e

x
em

p
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

P
ar

o
le

 t
o
 d

el
ib

er
at

e 
in

 p
ri

v
at

e.
  
(I

m
p
li

ed
 t

h
at

 
b

u
t 

fo
r 

st
at

u
to

ry
 e

x
em

p
ti

o
n
, 
fi

le
 p

as
s 

co
u

ld
 

v
io

la
te

 p
ri

v
at

e 
p
ro

h
ib

it
io

n
)



O
th

e
r 

S
ta

te
s:

 A
 S

ig
n

 o
f
 W

h
a
t’

s 
to

 C
o

m
e
?

•
If

 t
h

e 
Su

p
re

m
e 

C
o

u
rt

 u
p

h
o

ld
s 

th
e 

C
o

u
rt

 o
f 

A
p

p
ea

ls
 

o
p

in
io

n
, h

o
w

 d
o

 
w

e 
ad

vi
se

 o
u

r 
cl

ie
n

ts
?

•
O

th
er

 s
ta

te
s 

m
ay

 
si

gn
al

 w
h

at
’s

 t
o

 
co

m
e.



H
y
p

o
th

e
ti

c
a
l?

C
it

y 
M

an
ag

er
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 a
 m

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
, d

ra
ft

 o
rd

in
an

ce
, a

n
d

 o
th

er
 d

o
cu

m
en

ts
 

p
ro

p
o

si
n

g 
th

at
 t

h
e 

C
it

y 
M

an
ag

er
 b

e 
gi

ve
n

 t
h

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

 t
o

 h
ir

e 
o

r 
fi

re
 c

er
ta

in
 

sp
ec

if
ie

d
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
h

ea
d

s,
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
p

p
ro

va
l. 

M
an

ag
er

 h
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 
th

e 
m

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 t

o
 f

iv
e 

o
f 

th
e 

se
ve

n
 m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l i

n
 a

d
va

n
ce

 o
f 

a 
w

o
rk

 s
es

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 
at

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
is

cu
ss

ed
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
vo

te
d

 o
n

. W
h

en
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
m

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
, M

an
ag

er
 

st
at

ed
, “

H
er

e’
s 

th
e 

p
o

lic
y.

 If
 y

o
u

 h
av

e 
an

y 
q

u
es

ti
o

n
s,

 g
iv

e 
m

e 
a 

ca
ll.

” 
 F

o
u

r 
m

em
b

er
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l e

it
h

er
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 o

r 
af

te
r 

h
av

in
g 

re
ad

 t
h

e 
m

em
o

 
ex

p
re

ss
ed

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

M
an

ag
er

 t
h

ei
r 

p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

r 
d

is
fa

vo
r 

fo
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l.

Th
e 

m
em

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 w
as

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l a
t 

th
e 

w
o

rk
 s

es
si

o
n

 h
el

d
 in

 a
n

 
o

p
en

 p
u

b
lic

 m
ee

ti
n

g.
 P

u
rs

u
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
ag

en
d

a 
p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
it

y,
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
es

t 
o

f 
tw

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l m
em

b
er

s 
w

as
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 p
la

ce
 a

n
 it

em
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ag
en

d
a 

o
f 

a 
re

gu
la

r 
m

ee
ti

n
g 

fo
r 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

 b
y 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l. 

N
o

 m
o

ti
o

n
 w

as
 m

ad
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

M
an

ag
er

’s
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 t
o

 b
e 

p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ag

en
d

a 
o

f 
th

e 
re

gu
la

r 
m

ee
ti

n
g.



H
y
p

o
th

e
ti

c
a
l?

C
it

y 
A

tt
o

rn
ey

 a
n

d
 C

it
y 

M
an

ag
er

 h
ad

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

 m
ee

ti
n

gs
 w

it
h

 f
iv

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l m
em

b
er

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

et
tl

em
en

t 
o

f 
a 

la
w

su
it

.  
D

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

m
e

et
in

gs
, t

h
e 

A
tt

o
rn

ey
 a

n
d

 M
an

ag
er

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

ca
se

, t
h

e 
p

ro
s 

an
d

 c
o

n
s 

o
f 

se
tt

le
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 

an
sw

er
ed

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

s 
ra

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 C
o

u
n

ci
lo

rs
.  

B
ef

o
re

 
le

av
in

g 
ea

ch
 m

ee
ti

n
g,

 t
h

e 
M

an
ag

er
 a

n
d

 A
tt

o
rn

ey
 in

q
u

ir
ed

 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

lo
r 

w
it

h
 w

h
o

m
 t

h
ey

 w
er

e 
m

e
et

in
g 

w
as

 
ge

n
e

ra
lly

 in
 f

av
o

r 
o

f 
th

e 
se

tt
le

m
en

t 
te

rm
s.

A
ft

er
 h

av
in

g 
m

et
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

fi
ve

 C
o

u
n

ci
lo

rs
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
ly

, t
h

e 
A

tt
o

rn
ey

 
p

re
p

ar
ed

 a
n

 a
tt

o
rn

ey
 c

lie
n

t 
p

ri
vi

le
ge

d
 m

e
m

o
ra

n
d

u
m

 s
u

m
m

ar
iz

in
g 

th
e 

is
su

es
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

ra
is

ed
 b

y 
ea

ch
 C

o
u

n
ci

lo
r 

an
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 

th
e 

m
e

m
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 t

o
 e

ac
h

 m
em

b
er

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l i

n
 a

d
va

n
ce

 o
f 

an
 

ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 s

es
si

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

is
 t

o
p

ic
.  

Th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
l h

el
d

 a
n

 e
xe

cu
ti

ve
 

se
ss

io
n

 w
h

er
ei

n
 t

h
e 

is
su

e 
o

f 
se

tt
le

m
en

t 
w

as
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

fu
ll 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.



H
y
p

o
th

e
ti

c
a
l?

A
 f

iv
e 

m
em

b
er

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l i
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 t
w

o
 v

o
te

s 
o

n
 a

n
 

o
rd

in
an

ce
 b

ef
o

re
 it

 is
 e

n
ac

te
d

.  
A

t 
th

e 
fi

rs
t 

re
ad

in
g,

 t
h

e 
o

rd
in

an
ce

 
w

as
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
a 

3
-2

 v
o

te
, w

it
h

 o
n

e 
co

u
n

ci
lo

r 
st

at
in

g,
 “

I’m
 n

o
t 

en
ti

re
ly

 c
o

n
vi

n
ce

d
 t

h
is

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 is

 a
 g

o
o

d
 id

ea
, b

u
t 

I a
m

 v
o

ti
n

g 
ye

s 
to

n
ig

h
t 

so
 t

h
at

 w
e 

ca
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
th

is
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n
.  

I w
ill

 m
ak

e 
u

p
 

m
y 

m
in

d
 b

ef
o

re
 o

u
r 

fi
n

al
 v

o
te

 in
 t

w
o

 w
ee

ks
.”

In
 t

h
e 

in
te

ri
m

 t
w

o
 w

ee
k 

p
er

io
d

, a
 c

it
iz

en
 s

u
p

p
lie

d
 t

h
at

 C
o

u
n

ci
lo

r 
w

it
h

 v
ar

io
u

s 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

th
e 

o
rd

in
an

ce
.  

In
 t

h
o

se
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 w

er
e 

co
p

ie
s 

o
f 

em
ai

ls
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
ci

ti
ze

n
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 o

th
er

 
co

u
n

ci
lo

rs
, w

h
ic

h
 e

xp
la

in
ed

 t
h

e 
va

ri
o

u
s 

p
o

lic
y 

re
as

o
n

s 
th

o
se

 o
th

er
 

co
u

n
ci

lo
rs

 w
er

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

th
e 

o
rd

in
an

ce
.  

N
o

t 
al

l o
f 

th
is

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 w

as
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

p
re

vi
o

u
s 

co
u

n
ci

l m
ee

ti
n

g.
  A

ft
er

 
h

av
in

g 
re

ad
 t

h
e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
lo

r 
in

 q
u

es
ti

o
n

 d
ec

id
ed

 t
o

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
o

rd
in

an
ce

.



H
y
p

o
th

e
ti

c
a
l?

C
it

y 
st

af
f 

is
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
to

 u
se

 t
h

e 
C

M
/G

C
 c

o
n

tr
ac

ti
n

g 
m

et
h

o
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 a

 n
ew

 
lib

ra
ry

.  
C

o
u

n
ci

lo
r 

X
 s

en
d

s 
an

 e
m

ai
l t

o
 t

h
e 

re
st

 o
f 

h
is

 C
o

u
n

ci
l a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

M
an

ag
er

 r
eq

u
es

ti
n

g 
th

at
 a

n
 it

em
 b

e 
p

la
ce

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ag
en

d
a 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 w

h
et

h
er

 
th

e 
C

it
y’

s 
n

ew
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

b
u

ilt
 u

si
n

g 
a 

d
es

ig
n

-b
id

-b
u

ild
, d

es
ig

n
-b

u
ild

 o
r 

C
M

/G
C

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ti

n
g 

p
ro

ce
ss

.  
In

 h
is

 e
m

ai
l, 

th
e 

C
o

u
n

ci
lo

r 
se

ts
 f

o
rt

h
 v

ar
io

u
s 

ar
gu

m
en

ts
 a

s 
to

 w
h

y 
h

e 
b

el
ie

ve
s 

th
e 

d
es

ig
n

-b
u

ild
 p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

h
is

 r
eq

u
es

t 
th

at
 t

h
is

 it
em

 b
e 

p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ag

en
d

a.

Th
e 

C
it

y 
M

an
ag

er
 r

es
p

o
n

d
s 

to
 t

h
is

 e
m

ai
l e

xp
la

in
in

g 
th

at
 s

h
e 

is
 h

ap
p

y 
to

 p
la

ce
 

th
is

 it
em

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ag

en
d

a 
if

 t
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
w

ill
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ci

l, 
b

u
t 

sh
e 

st
ro

n
gl

y 
b

el
ie

ve
s 

th
e 

C
M

/G
C

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 b

et
te

r 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
s 

va
ri

o
u

s 
re

as
o

n
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 b
el

ie
f 

in
 h

er
 e

m
ai

l. 
 A

ft
er

 r
ea

d
in

g 
th

e 
C

it
y 

M
an

ag
er

’s
 e

m
ai

l, 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
re

m
ai

n
in

g 
C

o
u

n
ci

lo
rs

 r
es

p
o

n
d

s 
vi

a 
em

ai
l t

o
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 s
ay

s 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 d
o

 n
o

t 
w

an
t 

th
is

 it
em

 p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 a
ge

n
d

a.
  N

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

lo
r 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

n
y 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

s 
to

 w
h

y 
th

ey
 d

o
n

’t
 w

an
t 

to
 p

la
ce

 t
h

is
 it

em
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ag
en

d
a.



W
h

a
t 

d
o

e
s 

th
is

 m
e
a
n

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c
 o

ff
ic

ia
ls

?

D
o

s

•
Ev

al
u

at
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

co
u

n
ci

l 
ru

le
s,

 c
u

st
o

m
s 

an
d

 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

.

•
H

av
e 

yo
u

r 
cl

ie
n

t 
co

n
su

lt
 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g 

ex
ec

 
se

ss
io

n
s.

•
W

at
ch

 t
h

e
 L

O
C

 B
u

lle
ti

n
 f

o
r 

u
p

d
at

es
 o

n
 t

h
e

se
 c

as
e

s

D
o

n
’t

s 
(f

o
r 

n
o

w
)

•
N

o
 q

u
o

ru
m

 o
u

ts
id

e 
a 

n
o

ti
ce

d
 p

u
b

lic
 m

e
et

in
g,

 

•
A

llo
w

 m
em

b
er

s 
to

 s
h

ar
e 

o
p

in
io

n
 o

r 
th

at
 o

f 
an

o
th

er
 

m
em

b
er

 /
 r

ec
ei

ve
 o

p
in

io
n

s 
o

f 
an

o
th

er
 m

em
b

e
r 

ex
ce

p
t 

in
 a

 p
u

b
lic

 m
e

et
in

g.

•
Pa

ss
 f

ile
s 

w
it

h
 

o
p

in
io

n
s/

p
o

si
ti

o
n

s

•
If

 m
ee

ti
n

g 
 in

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 a

 
q

u
o

ru
m

, r
ec

ei
ve

 o
n

ly
 

fa
ct

u
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

.  



O
P

EN
 O

re
go

n


	March 21, 2018
	Handy OCAA Powerpoint (00521733xB8084)

